MISSOURI

Division of Environmental Quality

F78 DEPARTMENT OF Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report
NATURAL RESOURCES
Air Pollution Control Program For ALL REGIONS - 01/01/2016 to 02/15/2016

Number of Concerns Received RE:
Asbestos

Burning
Fugitive Dust
Odors
Particulate

Toxics
Other

Of theabove, 20 concernsinvolved multiple emissions.

Total of Concerns Recelved:.
Number of Investigations of Concerns:
Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

16
36

22

31

84

62

69

12

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection

activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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@ Note: " Concern Info" refersto theinformation provided to the

department by the concerned party. The information seeksto
r‘g!.&g%?ﬁ! OF accurately reflect the nature of the allegation asit was made.
'-'\uﬁ-Tl._IFu'AL RESOURCES Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
) ) ) legal standard upon which inspections would be made.
. Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report
Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
KCRO 2016-01-11 2016-01-11 Jim Kidwell Construction and De Kansas City Jackson Fugitive Dust MC
Concern No. 25601 Concern Info CP states that a company called Jim Kidwell recycling and demo, Inc. is doing either blasting or fracking causing dust and soot to leave the property
and enter neighbors property. This also causes a great deal of noise and causes homes to shake, many foundations already damaged from this
activity.

The company is located at Blue Parkway and 63rd. St.
Comments Referred to Kansas City Missouri Health Department - Air Quality Program

KCRO 2016-02-04 2016-01-15 Davis & Pearce Dye Service Platte City Clay Burning CcO

Concern No. 25686 Concern Info The CP contact me and stated that Davis & Pearce Dye Service utilizes a laser to burn off excess plywood and plexiglass in an indoor portion of the
facility. CP stated that this is vented directly to the outside air, and does not utilize filtration. The facility only burns using the laser equipment late at
night and early morning hours, or on days that its raining. CP states that it seems fishy to operate that way. CP states that the fumes from this
operation have cause them to be sick and miss work. CP is planning to contact OSHA as well.

could not find this facility in ACE or MOEIS

Comments No visible emissions were observed from outside the facility. A plant walkthrough was conducted. The laser cutting operation was observed in operation. Emissions are vented
outside; however, this does not appear to violate any Air Conservation regulations. No violations observed.

KCRO 2016-01-26 2016-01-25 Unknown Kansas City Jackson Burning MC

Concern No. 25773 Concern Info CP states that responsible party is burning construction material in a 55 gallon drum, which is emitting noxious odor that cover the entire
neighborhood. Black smoke can be seen from a block away.

IHINOTE!! When approached the responsible party became agitated and verbally abusive.

Comments Referred to Kansas City Air Quality Program

KCRO 2016-01-25 Main Street Car Wash Sedalia Pettis Asbestos Cco

Concern No. 25777 Concern Info Demolition of car wash. Concerned about asbestos in this old car wash building.

Comments

KCRO 2016-02-01 2016-01-25 Main Street Car Wash Sedalia Pettis Asbestos Cco KC166
Concern No. 25796 Concern Info Demolition of car wash. Concerned about asbestos in this old car wash building.

Comments At the time of the investigation, demolition was complete and all demolition waste had been removed from the site. Interviews were conducted with the owner and demolition
contractor. The facility was not inspected for asbestos and a demolition notification was not submitted to the department. Notices of Violation will be issued to the property owner and
to the demolition contractor for failing to inspect for the presence of asbestos prior to demolishing the car wash and for failing to submit a demolition notification.
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KCRO 2016-02-01 Richmond South Waste Water T Richmond Ray Air Odors / Water Odors Ccw
Concern No. 26037 Concern Info Jesse Jefferson of Richmond Missouri called in and stated that he was experiencing odors from the Richmond WWTF. He said that the odors
started on Friday January 28, around 17:00 hours.
Comments
KCRO 2016-02-05 Chris Richards Liberty Clay Burning SN
Concern No. 26045 Concern Info The concern party believes neighbor who runs plumbing business from property is open burning debris from the plumbing business, i.e., rubber,
plastic, etc. The burning normally takes place after the plumbing trucks return at the end of the day (after 4 PM). You can not observe the burn pile
from the road. Itis a rural area. When burning occurs it looks like a building is on fire. There is no pattern to the burning
Comments
KCRO 2016-02-09 2016-02-05 Chris Richards Liberty Clay Burning SN
Concern No. 26055 Concern Info The concern party believes neighbor who runs plumbing business from property is open burning debris from the plumbing business, i.e., rubber,

plastic, etc. The burning normally takes place after the plumbing trucks return at the end of the day (after 4 PM). You can not observe the burn pile
from the road. Itis a rural area. When burning occurs it looks like a building is on fire. There is no pattern to the burning

Comments The investigations found no evidence that trade waste from Mr. Richard's business was being burned. However, Mr. Richards was burning some prohibited construction and
demolition waste from his own residence. A letter of warning will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

The open burning regulation was explained to Mr. Richards, and he agreed to return to compliance.

| arrived on site and met with Mr. Chris Richards. Mr. Richards is the owner of Westland Plumbing. | asked him if he has been burning any waste on his property. He admitted to me
that he burned some household items including bottles, paper, cardboard, and some construction and demolition waste. He told me he wasn't burning any waste that was generated

from his business.
Mr. Richards gave me permission to visit the burn site. The burn site was mostly household refuse with some construction and demolition waste mixed in the burn pile. Mr. Richards

told me that the property was zoned agricultural.

KCRO 2016-02-09 2016-02-07 David Kurtz Jamesport Daviess Burning SN KC1610

Concern No. 26049 Concern Info Last night Feb. 6, 2016, at 9:30 PM the house at 705 South Myrtle Street, Jamesport MO 64648, was being torn down with a skid loader and burned.
They are burning shingles, wiring, and slate siding, and it smells pretty bad.

Comments An approximately 25-foot diameter burn pile was observed. The burn pile contained construction and demolition waste. Mr. Kurtz admitted to burning the material. An NOV will be
issued for violations of the open burning regulation, including disposal of construction and demolition waste by open burning.

| arrived at the property in Jamesport. | could see a house that had been partially demolished and a burn pile from the road. | was unable to make contact with anyone at the property,
so | was only able to take pictures from the road. The burn pile had construction and demolition waste and appeared to be approximately 25 feet in diameter. | went to the county
courthouse to obtain the owner's information of the property, Mr. David Kurtz. | drove to his house in Trenton, MO, but was unable to make contact with him. I left my phone number
with a person who was at the residence. | was able to talk to Mr. Kurtz on the phone on February 11, 2016. He admitted to burning on the property and demolishing the house. The
burn pile was mostly vegetative waste with some construction and demolition waste in it according to Mr. Kurtz.
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KCRO 2016-02-09 2016-02-08 David Kurtz Jamesport Daviess Burning SN KC1610
Concern No. 26320 Concern Info Saturday PM, David Kurtz demolished a house and has hauled it to a spot on his property and burned half of it. The burn pile is right near the road.

Comments An approximately 25-foot diameter burn pile was observed. The burn pile contained construction and demolition waste. Mr. Kurtz
admitted to burning the material. An NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation, including disposal of
construction and demolition waste by open burning.

KCRO 2016-02-10  Bryce Soendker Dover Lafayette Burning

Concern No. 26073 Concern Info Bryce Soendker is burning his household trash with his poultry litter. The burning takes place at all hours and has a bad odor. Caller has spoken to
the county sheriff and has not gotten help. Caller has asked neighbor to stop burning and nothing has worked.

Comments

KCRO 2016-02-10 Commodity Transport Specialist Rayville Ray Color of Water / Air

Odors

Concern No. 26083 Concern Info CP recently purchased property that previously belonged to Dan Knoll and his company Canyon Creek Properties. According to CP, Mr. Knoll sold
wet corn gluten and rotten corn gluten from this location, and he was in trouble before with DNR for the horrible smells coming from his property. Mr.
Knoll passed away last year and the property was divided in two. CP purchased half of the property this past fall and has noticed a putrid smell from
the back property when cutting the brush. CP states that one of the former workers for Mr. Knoll told him that the rotten corn gluten was dumped into
a pond on the property which turned the water black, sludge-like, and putrid. Last summer, they cut a dike on the pond and let the rancid water pour
out (CP called it sludge), which then entered CP's property. He's not sure if anyone has been informed at DNR but he didn’t think that this was a
normal process. He's more than willing to help the inspector assigned to this.

Comments

KCRO 2016-02-18 2016-02-11 Lori Young Excelsior Estates Ray Burning DR

Concern No. 26089 Concern Info Lawson Fire responded to a fire last night. They have been out to the same property in December to put out a similar fire. Items identified in the fire

include, bags of wood and construction debris, household waste, propane canisters, and other misc. It is unsure who exactly is responsible for the
fires but he knows Ms. Lori Young has at least some involvement. Her house is being remodeled little and it is believe the waste being burned is from
her house.

Comments Open burning in violation of Missouri regulations was observed. Ms. Young admitted to burning countertops, but the responsible party for the other construction and demolition waste
could not be determined. Also, Ms. Young stated that permission was given by the mayor to burn household trash. A letter of warning will be issued along with fact sheets and the
open burn regulation.

NERO 2016-01-06  Sandy Burmeyer Bowling Green Pike Burning / Open Dumps DB

Concern No. 25499 Concern Info Caller reports neighbor has been dumping solid waste on property for 3 months and today decided to burn. Caller states the material consist of
shingles and other regulated solid waste. Thick yellow smoke from the burning is causing health problems in the town.

Comments
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NERO 2016-01-07 2016-01-07 Unknown Mexico Audrain Asbestos / Open Dumps SB
Concern No. 25554 Concern Info | have a neighbor that is tearing asbestos siding off of a house. He is dropping the tiles down an old well behind the house. | already have a cancer
kid in my house | really don't want to deal with anymore child deaths from cancer or poison to the water. Is this a concern? Or is it ok for him to do
that.

Comments No investigation conducted. No information was provided about the location of the dumping.

NERO 2016-01-13 2016-01-11 Steven Fuhiman Greentop Schuyler Burning / Open Dumps CB

Concern No. 25570 Concern Info From Email: This house at the corner of Marion and Sixth Street has what looks to be carpet/padding and possibly other construction materials on a
burn pile in their yard. Visible from the street. Could possibly be in Adair County instead of Schuyler - not sure where the line is.

Comments An informational letter will be sent to Mr. Fuhlman.

NERO 2016-01-13 2016-01-11 James Beeler Greentop Schuyler Burning / Open Dumps CB

Concern No. 25571 Concern Info From Email: The stucco house at the corner of Ninth Street and Highway 63 has furniture piled in the lot north of the house. Bright red furniture, and
it looks piled as if to burn later. Clearly visible from the highway.

Note: On line of Adair County and Schuyler County.
Comments An informational letter will be sent to Mr. Beeler.

NERO 2016-01-13 2016-01-11 Dwight Athey Kirksville Adair Burning CB

Concern No. 25572 Concern Info Caller reports a man burning construction waste in front of his mobile home. Caller said the man burns every now and then. Caller is sick and tired of
driving through smoke.

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued to Mr. Dwight Athey for violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations. An Open Burning Acknowledgement Letter and landfill
receipts will be required.

NERO 2016-01-14 2016-01-14 Unknown Jacksonville Randolph Air Odors DB

Concern No. 25606 Concern Info Caller reports that there is a strong gassy odor along Highway 63 south of Jacksonville (halfway between Moberly and Macon) near where White's
Carpet used to be. Unknown source.

Comments No violation of the odor rule- source is exempt under the agricultural exemption.

NERO 2016-01-19 2016-01-15 Lauhoff Construction Jamesport Grundy Burning PM

Concern No. 25672 Concern Info Caller reports last week a house was on fire and the fire department responded and put it out. The owner of the house is now using a bulldozer to
push the remaining materials and debris into a pile. Caller is worried the owner will burn the pile.

Comments At time of investigation, no violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements. Both owner and contractor were made
aware of the open burning requirements, and how to properly manage demolition waste.
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NERO 2016-01-19 2016-01-22 Brady Fairgrounds Boonville Cooper Fugitive Dust PM
Concern No. 25737 Concern Info Caller reports that he has had significant dust problems from a nearby private road and from Brady Fairgrounds near Boonville. The dust problem has

been ongoing for multiple years during dry weather and makes his lawn so dusty it is difficult to mow. He stated that the fairground has been hauling
in fill for their lots and the road is normally very dusty, especially in summer. The dust is currently being suppressed by the snow on the ground.
Requested inspector call him before inspection so he could provide pictures and to show air filters with heavy dust to the inspector.

Comments No violation of the dust regulation.

NERO 2016-01-28 2016-01-27 T&T Pallet Recycling Jefferson City Callaway Burning DB

Concern No. 25770 Concern Info Caller reports that this morning (Jan 27, 2016) at about 6:45 a pallet company on 63 just north of Jefferson City was emitting significant amounts of
thick black smoke, covering the river bottom in the area. Caller stated it was like tire smoke or oil and could not have been just wood. Visible from
highway. Caller stated he has observed similar smoke occasionally during winter months over the past year.

Comments | found no evidence of violation of the incinerator rule. A letter will be sent.

NERO 2016-02-04 2016-01-28 Chris Ritoch Holts Summit Callaway Burning DB

Concern No. 25807 Concern Info Vviaemail: _
Concern received--12747 County Road #4021, Holt's Summit

| just received a phone call with a concern of open burning at the above address (it is a small white house on the left-hand side of the road as you go
up #4031 from Highway 94). It was reported to me that the occupants have been burning chairs and other debris in a burn pile next to their
driveway—and that there is a mattress on top of the burn pile/location currently (not burned, but presumably staged to be burned).

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning is being issued.

NERO 2016-02-04 2016-02-02 Unknown Atlanta Macon Burning DB

Concern No. 25954 Concern Info Caller reports that a property east of Atlanta is for sale and he expects that the house on it will be pushed down and burned. Site is 1/2 mile east of
Necklace and Nuthatch. Google Maps shows this as an overgrown building on the north side of the road.

Comments No violation alleged or found. Sent info letter.
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NERO 2016-02-05 2016-02-05 Den Columbia Apartments Columbia Boone Asbestos PM
Concern No. 25995 Concern Info 2/5/2016 - MEERTS 1602050915EJS, call received at 9:15:00 AM, Duty Officer: Eric Sappington, EER On-Scene Coordinator.

2/5/2016 - Mr. Sappington reports taking call from Greg Hall, 703-687-7092, Creations by Design 703-687-7092. Mr. Hall told him that; "The caller is
a building inspector who was hired to inspect the Den Columbia Apartments. He found numerous violations of concern including bird
infestations/feces, fire hazards, faulty construction issues, etc. He raised the issues that he found with those who hired him and was fired as a result.
He claims that the local city inspectors and health department have turned a blind eye to the issues that he raised. His biggest concern seemed to be
related to the biohazards/disease associated with the large amount of bird feces and it being spread to the living areas where Missouri students
reside in the building. He stated that extensive repairs and renovations were needed in order to make the living areas safe for occupation. He was
also going to call the State DHSS, EPA, OSHA, and local news stations in an effort to raise awareness and get some got agency to take action and
protect the citizens who live in the apartments. He was very animated on the phone and insistent that someone listen to his concerns and take
action."

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations. Informed source of asbestos inspection requirements for demolition and renovation.

Referred indoor health concern to City of Columbia, Environmental Public Health (EPH).

NERO 2016-02-10 2016-02-08 Jerry Wilkerson Auxvasse Callaway Burning DB

Concern No. 26015 Concern Info Caller states that property owner (Jerry Wilkerson) and his nephew Jason Garner were observed burning regulated wastes consisting of building
wastes as well as scrap tires at approximately 2:30 pm on 2/7/16.

Caller could not provide an exact address for Mr. Garner other than the white house across from 505 Maple Street.

Caller had been working to clean up and properly disposing of the portion of solid waste that he had dumped on the property (as per required from
findings of investigation referenced as ACE 25853 investigated on 2/5/16) but was unable to completely remove everything by the time he was
banned from obtaining access to the property on 2/6/16 @ 5pm, as per a court order. The property owner agreed to remove and properly dispose of
any remaining waste on the property after 5pm on 2/5/16 and was told by DNR staff the regulated waste could not be burned. Caller wanted to make
sure he was not blamed for the improper disposal of the regulated waste by burning.

Comments No evidence of new burning. No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found.

NERO 2016-02-09 2016-02-09 Christy Garrett & Sheila Sykes Hurdland Knox Burning DB

Concern No. 26016 Concern Info These people are burning construction waste, tires and many other harmful items. The wait till after dark and burn. They burn furniture, mattresses
and the smell is horrible. We have a small town that has many elderly and copd and asthma patients that can't enjoy a nice evening outside because
these folks are burning. you can see the burn pit 20 feet from the house and garage which in itself creates a fire danger to their own house which has
small kids in it. First noticed on October 13, 2015.

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of investigation. An informational letter is being sent.
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NERO 2016-02-09 2016-02-09 Christy Garrett & Sheila Sykes Hurdland Knox Burning / Scrap Tire DB
Dump
Concern No. 26017 Concern Info They are burning waste construction and numerous other items that create a heavy black smoke and have small children running around playing in

the smoke. they also have3 numerous tires dumped in the back along the alley heading to the east and a very large pool that has sat dormant for
years which has God knows what growing and breeding in it. They have no regard for the impact they are having on this town and their neighbors.
They are right on the Southeast Corner of intersection at 2nd and Knox St in Hurdland MO. First noticed on Monday February 1, 2016.

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of investigation. An informational letter is being sent.

NERO 2016-02-10  Scott Thiel Louisiana Pike Burning DB

Concern No. 26082 Concern Info Caller reports Scott Teal is burning C&D waste at a location off of Hwy UU near Louisiana. Mr. Teal owns a business where he cleans out houses
that have foreclosed. Instead of taking the waste to the landfill he waits until the pile is big enough and then burns it. Mr. Teal is burning today and
the smoke can be seen for miles.

Note: The caller wasn't sure how to spell the last name and was not sure of the business name.

Previously investigated OB at this property October 2013, LOW issued to Richard Scott Thiel, ACE# 16787. See file for details.

Comments

NERO 2016-02-11 Continental Cement Company Hannibal Ralls Air Odors DB

Concern No. 26087 Concern Info Caller stated that the air emissions from the stack today, and often, smells like burning electronics. He reports winds on this day are blowing towards
Hwy 79 and he lives in that area. Caller reported that he would like the department to investigate the odors because he believes that the local
population is breathing the company's pollution and that he knows if there is odor, then that means particulate is in the air.
Because the caller wanted to remain anonymous, | explained to him that he could call the NERO in 5-10 days and ask about the results of the
investigation.

Comments

NERO 2016-02-18 2016-02-15 City of Columbia Sanitary Landfil Columbia Boone Air Odors CB

Concern No. 26238 Concern Info The caller reports bad odors coming from the nearby Columbia Sanitary Landfill. The caller states that the odors are frequent, but are particularly bad

on this day (10:27 a.m., 2/15/16).
Comments No violation was found of the Missouri Air Conservation odor regulation at the time of the investigation. A letter will be sent to the complainant explaining the investigation results.
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SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-04 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Other TR SE164
Concern No. 25477 Concern Info (SP #7231)

The City (acting Mayor) and some volunteers are tearing down a commercial building. It clearly has asbestos all in it. They are using a backhoe to
take the debris off to unknown locations. CP has called the landfill and they are not taking it there. They didn't get it inspected or anything.

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that the asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants.

Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued.

SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-05 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Other TR SE164

Concern No. 25482 Concern Info (SP #7238) _ _ _ _ _ _ o
A building torn down on corner of East St. and Birch St. in Leadwood, MO. The mayor of this town wants it gotten rid of without getting it checked out,
board meeting last night basically said don't care what DNR says just get rid of it!!!! Please help!!!

Comments At the time of my investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that the asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants.

Notice of Violation SE164 was issued.

SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-05 Unknown Cuba Crawford Asbestos SBV SE162

Concern No. 25483 Concern Info (SP #7237) _ _ o _ _ 3 _ _
Caller alleges that a large strip mall in Cuba is being demolished and is concerned about the demolition's compliance with the asbestos rules and

regulations. Caller did not state how the demolition waste was being handled.

Comments ©OnJanuary 6, 2016, | investigated demolition activities at the strip mall of concern. The general contractor, Mr. Kevin Brittin of AK Brittin, stated that an asbestos inspection had not
been performed of the structures. He stated that there was a fire in August 2015 and they were just granted permission through insurance and adjusters to proceed with demolition.
Mr. Brittin stated that some of the metal was recycled that could be, as the roof was damaged and had collapsed in places. The contractor was filling approximately the 18th 40 yard
dumpster load at the time of investigation. The demolition waste was being hauled to Prairie Valley Landfill, just north of Cuba by waste hauler, Swinger Sanitation.

| told Mr. Brittin to cease demo activities at 10:00 a.m. on January 6, 2016 until an asbestos inspection could be performed on the remaining debris and buildings. | informed him that
an NOV for failure to inspect and notify would be issued. He agreed to have an inspection performed and submit the natification along with a copy of the inspection to the APCP and
a faxed copy to the Rolla Satellite Office and then he could proceed. | would grant permission to waive the ten days for the demo if there is no abatement necessary as they have
been dealing with vagrants and vandalism.

Mr. Jim Tennyson of Tennyson Realty is the owner of the property and will also be issued an NOV for failure to inspect and notify as both owners and operators are held liable.

PUBO02157 Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects was also given to Mr. Brittin along with the NESHAP notification of demolition form.

NOV #161 issued to Kevin Brittin, AK Britton Development
NOV #162 issued to Jim Tennyson, Tennyson Realty
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SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-05 Bluff City Honda Poplar Bluff Butler Other JD
Concern No. 25487 Concern Info (SP #7242)

Business behind their building are burning their trade wastes and wooden crates that ATV's are shipped in.

Comments | spoke with Sam Griffin, Owner/Manager of Bluff Honda. Mr. Griffin stated they are not open burning any debris at the facility. They are using "cardboard only" dumpsters and selling
the pallets. This issue was addressed during a routine hazardous waste inspection conducted in 2015 at this location. Mr. Griffin referred to the conversation he had with Ms. Amy
Baker and me about the issue. At the time of the inspection Mr. Griffin inquired about proper disposal of the cardboard and the pallets. Ms. Baker and | informed him that open burning
was a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045. Mr. Griffin stated he would find proper method of disposal.

I did not find any evidence of open burning occurring at Bluff Honda. The surrounding private property on 3 sides was open burning land clearing waste. This is not associated with
Bluff Honda. No violations observed, no further action.

SERO 2016-01-08 2016-01-06 Strack Quarry/J. W. Strack Fruitland Cape Girardeau Other JD

Concern No. 25494 Concern Info (SP #7251) _ _ _ _ _ _
The rock quarry has very thick dust coming from it. The dust just floats everywhere. It gets all over everything when the wind blows.

Comments Strack Excavating DBA Strack Stone was watering the haul roads during the investigation. | did not observe dust leaving the property boundary during the investigation. Mr. Strack
stated they had a large blast on Monday, January 4, 2016 some dust was in the air after the blast, but it dissipated quickly.

No violations observed

SERO 2016-01-08 2016-01-07 Brandon Williams Gordonville Cape Girardeau Other JD

Concern No. 25502 Concern Info (SP #7256)
RP is preparing to open burn.

Comments | observed a pile of land clearing debris on the premises of the subdivision being developed by Brandon Williams. No open burning was occurring at the time of the investigation. |
spoke to Mr. Williams and explained the purpose of my visit. Mr. Williams was sure there was over 200 yards to the surrounding homes. | used the range finder to check the distance.
There were 15 homes within 200 yards of the debris pile. | informed Mr. Williams of the situation and he stated he would use a ACD and get a permit prior to open burning the debris.

No violations observed, no further action required.

SERO 2016-01-12 2016-01-12 Baygents Automotive Poplar Bluff Butler Burning AB

Concern No. 25576 Concern Info Burning unknown material.

Comments Mr. Tim Baygent was burning some flood related tree limbs and other material that had washed up on his property. The pile was mostly vegetative but did contain part of a table and
some pressed wood. There may have been some plastic in the pile that burned before we arrived. Mr. Baygent was informed of the Open Burning regulations and asked to put out
the fire. He said he would remove anything that was not vegetative and put it in the dumpster.

No further action at this time.
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SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-19 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Asbestos TR SE164
Concern No. 25673 Concern Info (SP #7322)

| know you were here a couple weeks ago checking on a building that was torn down by Charlie Lewis on his own without board approval and hadn't
been inspected for asbestos. At the board meeting tonight people ask why DNR hadn't done the test on the building so it can be cleaned up!
According to the mayor Charlie Lewis he says he is not getting it done please help the city get this mess cleaned up!! This man thinks he is above
the law we are seeing more every day!! Thank you!! This is the building on the corner of birch and east St., Leadwood Mo.

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. The Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that the asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources staff do not conduct asbestos building inspections since that would be a conflict of interest. The same staff person would then be checking
up on his/her own work in the field as part of the overall regulatory mission of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.

Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued.

SERO 2016-01-22 2016-01-19 IES Timber Ridge LF Richwoods Washington Other SBV

Concern No. 25682 Concern Info (SP#7332)
Odor from landfill was smelled at 9:30 p.m. on Saturday.

No address was left on the voicemail for the CP, but he stated that he lived on WW Highway east of the landfill.

Comments ©On January 22, 2016, | investigated the landfill odors of Timber Ridge Landfill in Richwoods. | stopped at six different locations from Hwy 47 to Hwy WW and did not detect any odors
until driving past the entrance to the facility. | could smell the landfill passing by and a faint smell just past the landfill at Area 3. | then stopped and visited with the lead operators of
the landfill and discussed with them the reason for the visit. They mentioned that they have the flare ready to be installed once the permit is approved. The flare will increase the
vacuum pressure as the capability of the new flare is a lot higher than the current flare. | told them that | had also been copied on emails from their associate engineer with the plans
for the new equipment. They are also planning to increase the header pipe from an 8" to an 18" pipe. They are just waiting on the green light to proceed forward.

No further action necessary from this investigator at this time.
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SERO 2016-01-22 2016-01-25 Timber Ridge Landfill Richwoods Washington Air Odors SBV
Concern No. 25740 Concern Info (SP #7369)

The smell from the dump, which is 3 miles away, is so obnoxious right now that | cannot stand to be outside. Three miles that stench is traveling. |
have been promised increased efforts by the dump to improve our air quality. Clearly this is not working as it is getting worse, not better.

| am tired of hearing that the dump doesn't smell ON SITE. Stop the lies. It does not smell every day here, so please don't bother to offer to come
here. And if you think | am some ignorant, uneducated, backwoods hick who will just drop this because the dump somehow convinces the state that
there is no odor anywhere, much less 3 miles away, you are mistaken.

Comments ©OnJanuary 22, 2016, | investigated the landfill odors of Timber Ridge Landfill in Richwoods. | stopped at six different locations from Hwy 47 to Hwy WW and did not detect any odors
until driving past the entrance to the facility. | could smell the landfill passing by and a faint smell just past the landfill at Area 3. | then stopped and visited with the lead operators of
the landfill and discussed with them the reason for the visit. They mentioned that they have the flare ready to be installed once the permit is approved. The flare will increase the
vacuum pressure as the capability of the new flare is a lot higher than the current flare. | told them that | had also been copied on emails from their associate engineer with the plans
for the new equipment. They are also planning to increase the header pipe from an 8" to an 18" pipe. They are just waiting on the green light to proceed forward.

No further investigation required at this time by this investigator.

SERO 2016-01-25 2016-01-26 Timber Ridge Landfill Richwoods Washington Air Odors AB

Concern No. 25751 Concern Info (SP #7380) _ o _ , _ o _ _
Odors from the landfill are preventing him from going outdoors. Mr. Wilson complained about odors affecting him and his dogs but then said that he

smells the odor on Hwy H.

Comments Rick Pretz and | spoke with Mr. Wilson and informed him that the landfill is currently working through the permit process to add additional active gas wells that will help to remedy the
odor issues but that the process takes some time. | also explained the air regulations involving the use of the Nasal Ranger to detect odors. Mr. Wilson informed me that he is a
combat veteran and deserved clean air. He also stated that he had consulted an attorney to discuss a possible lawsuit against the landfill.

On Friday, January 22, 2016, Sara Veasman conducted an odor survey and did not find any violations at the time of her visit.

No further action at this time.

SERO 2016-01-27 2016-01-27 Timber Ridge Landfill Richwoods Washington Other AB

Concern No. 25763 Concern Info (SP #7385) _ _ _ _ _
There is a very bad odor coming from the landfill. It has been this way for the last few weeks. There is a stack of smoke that looks like they are
burning coal.

Comments Rick Pretz was at the landfill site on the day this concern was received. He said that the compost pile that they place in a tub grinder and then open with a track hoe has steam that
rises from that pile and it is black looking. The only odors he detected at the landfill were normal landfilling odors around the active area.
| spoke with Mr. Murray and he said that he already new they were putting in more gas wells. He was not happy that the process was taking so long.
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SERO 2016-01-06 2016-01-29 Charlie Lewis Leadwood St. Francois Asbestos TR SE164
Concern No. 25818 Concern Info (SP #7416)

On or about January 2nd, 2016, Mayor pro tempore Charlie Lewis of Leadwood partially tore down an old auto parts structure. The building was in
terrible shape and in danger of falling down into the street, according to the Mayor pro tempore. He pulled the part of the building down that was
leaning over the street next to it and then proceeded to load a dumpster from the St Francois County Landfill with the debris. To the best of my
knowledge no testing for asbestos was performed. A concerned citizen notified the landfill of the possible asbestos contamination and the landfill
refused to take the dumpster without it's contents being tested. To date, no testing has been performed, to the best of my knowledge.

The building has been exposed to the elements since Jan 2nd. If asbestos is present in the material, it is being blown about by the wind to
neighboring houses or is being washed into the neighboring creek with the heavy rains we've had.

| would appreciate someone from the State of Missouri looking into this. My concerns are that the building could lay like this for months before it is
cleaned up, if ever. And if asbestos is present in the waste it will just continue to spread.

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. The Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that an asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources staff do not conduct asbestos building inspections since that would be a conflict of interest. The same staff person would then be
investigating and evaluating his/her own building inspection work in the field as part of the overall regulatory mission of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.

Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued.

SERO 2016-02-01 Doe Run - Fletcher Bunker Reynolds Other

Concern No. 25834 Concern Info (SP#7423) _ , _ § _ _
We are a family that lives approximately one mile below Doe Run's Fletcher tailings damn. The amount of lime that blows off the damn during a

windy day has gotten worse and worse. Also since they have done work above our creek, the creek rock seems to have turned a different color.
Concerns are for our children of course, who spend a lot of time on the land and in these creeks. Have the creeks and soil as far as our home been
tested recently?

| have attached a video that shows how it looks like the woods are on fire during a windy day.

Comments

Monday, March 14, 2016 27 Page 120f 24



@ Note: " Concern Info" refersto theinformation provided to the

department by the concerned party. The information seeksto

MI..,SSU URI accurately reflect the nature of the allegation asit was made.

DEPARTMENT OF Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
NATURAL RESOURCES 9 Y

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

iy

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
SERO 2016-01-06 2016-02-03 City of Leadwood Leadwood St. Francois Asbestos TR SE164
Concern No. 25939 Concern Info (SP #7453)

Still waiting on asbestos to be checked on the building on birch and east st leadwood, mo. The board approved for someone to do it but Mr lewis has
not contacted the company to do it city clerk has no idea who or when nor do other alderman can somebody please get this done there are children

Comments At the time of the investigation, the building had been partially demolished. A dumpster on site contained apparent demolition waste. The Acting Mayor of Leadwood, Charlie Lewis,
stated that an asbestos building inspection had not been conducted. The failure to inspect for the presence of asbestos and to notify a regulated demolition project is a violation of
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, which is adopted by the Code of State Regulations at Missouri Air Conservation
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants. The Acting Mayor was given sufficient information necessary to contact a state-certified
asbestos building inspector. The Acting Mayor also was informed that any non-asbestos containing demolition wastes would need to go to the landfill for disposal.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources staff do not conduct asbestos building inspections since that would be a conflict of interest. The same staff person would then be
investigating and evaluating his/her own building inspection work in the field as part of the overall regulatory mission of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Missouri
Department of Natural Resources staff will answer any regulatory questions in regards to this situation, however.

Notice of Violation No. SE164 was issued.

SERO 2016-02-05 2016-02-03 Rental property managed by Inv  Rolla Phelps Asbestos SBV

Concern No. 25959 Concern Info (SP# 7459) CP stated RP is tearing down 3 houses that have asbestos. CP stated a company on 10th street in Rolla did the study and have all the
reports. He also stated about 10 years ago the house at 2019 Maxwell was remodeled. During the remodel he thought it was EPA stopped them.
They covered the house and wore protective gear and cleaned it up.

Comments ©On Thursday, February 4, 2016 the concerned party contacted me at the Rolla Satellite Office about the three residences about to be demolished. He stated that the house on the
end had been renovated years ago and asbestos removed at the time. Therefore, he knows that these other homes also have asbestos from a survey that was performed previously.
At the time of the call, Shanks Contracting was apparently at the homes removing appliances and preparing for demo. | drove to the residences and by the time of my arrival, the
contractor was not on site. | then went by Investment Realty in Rolla to see if they still managed the homes. They are not the property owner and | gathered that Development
Contractors is the Owner of the properties.

On Friday morning, February 5, 2016, | visited the homes again and no one was on site. | then went by the City of Rolla to see if Shanks had obtained a demolition permit with the
city. Mr. Andy Shanks of Shanks Contracting had on February 4, 2016 applied and received a demolition permit with the City of Rolla. See Attachment. | then called Mr. Shanks with
the phone number on the City permit. He was just leaving the Rolla Satellite Office looking for me to discuss any asbestos and demolition requirements and was unaware that | had
been looking for him. We met up then on Maxwell Street at the three homes. Some of his workers were removing trash and debris at the 2017 Maxwell home. | discussed with Mr.
Shanks the requirements for asbestos removal and notification requirements to the APCP along with a copy of the asbestos inspection. Mr. Shanks had a copy of an asbestos
inspection and the only asbestos materials to be removed was nonfriable mastic under the flooring in the kitchen and bathrooms. The siding of the homes is a masonite material and
is not asbestos containing transite. Shanks believed they could take the subfloor up with the material intact without disturbing the asbestos. | informed him that he could do so but
recommended respirators and wet methods during removal. Mr. Shanks is also the owner of Development Contractors, the owner of these properties.

| gave Mr. Shanks a copy of PUB02157 Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects and a copy of the Asbestos NESHAP Notification of Demolition and
Renovation Form and explained that the notification must be received at least ten working days prior to the start of demolition activities.
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SERO 2016-02-08 2016-02-08 Doe Run Resource Recycling Boss Iron Other SBV
Concern No. 26005 Concern Info SP # 7511 Strong bad smell of the evenings coming from the facility. Causing health problems with neighbors.

Comments | emailed Genevieve Bodnar of Buick Resource Recycling on 2/11/16 about this concern and one other that was received on 2/10/16. She sent a reply on 2/17/16 and stated the
following. "We have been reviewing the data for those two days and from what | can figure, we did have a slight spike in SO2 and H2S emissions in the stack in the 8:00 hour on 2/10
and a slight rise in SO2 in the early morning and in H2S in the evening. However, both days had very low wind speed, indicating anything in the air would have “hung” and not
dispersed. Do you have any times or locations associated with the complaints? When we receive a call about the odors, the furnace does adjust the oxygen levels. However,
depending on weather and windspeed, there may not be any appreciable difference in what the neighbors are observing for some time."

| responded to Genevieve on 2/19/16 that this was an anonymous concern and that the concerned party's location was unknown.

No further investigation on this concern at this time by this investigator.

SERO 2016-02-11 2016-02-10 Doe Run Resource Recycling Bixby Dent Air Odors SBV

Concern No. 26075 Concern Info (SP #7546)

Ongoing issue with strong odor from SO2 emissions among other toxins.

Comments | emailed Genevieve Bodnar of Buick Resource Recycling on 2/11/16 about this concern and one other that was received on 2/8/16. She sent a reply on 2/17/16 and stated the
following. "We have been reviewing the data for those two days and from what | can figure, we did have a slight spike in SO2 and H2S emissions in the stack in the 8:00 hour on 2/10
and a slight rise in SO2 in the early morning and in H2S in the evening. However, both days had very low wind speed, indicating anything in the air would have “hung” and not
dispersed. Do you have any times or locations associated with the complaints? When we receive a call about the odors, the furnace does adjust the oxygen levels. However,
depending on weather and windspeed, there may not be any appreciable difference in what the neighbors are observing for some time."

| responded to Genevieve on 2/19/16 that this concern came from an address located on County Road 5300, Boss, MO.

No further investigation required by this investigator at this time.

SLRO 2016-01-05 2016-01-04 MOST, Inc. Troy Lincoln Air Odors Lz

Concern No. 25931 Concern Info During the morning of 1-4-16, burning metal odor was strong at complainant's home. This was the 4th time this odor was noticed as strong since May
2015. Source of the odor could also be from Bodine Aluminum (113-0029) at 100 Cherry Blossom Way. Complainant lives southeast of the two
suspected facilities from where the wind was blowing, during this morning.

Comments | drove around Bodine Aluminum, Inc. located at 100 Chery Blossom Way and Most, Inc. located at 50 Chery Blossom Way, a block away to the west of Bodine Aluminum. | met Ms.
Sarah Medler, Environmental Specialist at Bodine Aluminum. Ms. Medler stated that the facility has installed an odor scrubber to control odor. The facility has also developed a
procedure to monitor odor in and around the facility where a team of employees monitor odor daily at 8 identified spots around the facility. If odor or smell is reported, Ms. Medler goes
out to that particular location and uses a nasal ranger and verify the reported odor. Ms. Medler indicated the plant was shut down for the holiday weekend, and the startup was
conducted in the morning of January 4, 2016. | walked through the facility and verified that emission control devices including baghouses and odor scrubber are operating properly.

| also visited Most, Inc. at 50 Cherry Blossom Way. | met Mr. Jim Clements, Plant Manager and Mr. Chao Gilliatt , EHS Manager. There was no odor or smell in and around the two
facilities.
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SLRO 2016-01-08 2016-01-08 St. Louis University DuBourg Hal St. Louis St. Louis City ~ Asbestos SW
Concern No. 25929 Concern Info Anonymous called and described a renovation in DuBourg Hall at St. Louis University where floor tile was being removed by flooring contractors by

sawing, then the floor was replaced. No water being used and no attempt to prevent breakage or prevent emissions. Floor tile was placed in open
top dumpster and hauled off site. After this had gone on for some time (days or weeks?)someone took samples of the floor tile and test results were
positive for asbestos so how SLU has brought in contractors who have put up asbestos warning signs and are finishing the floor removal in PPE and
apparent containment. Anonymous was concerned about the exposure of the flooring crew and contractors as well as the students, staff and parents
in the building. He felt like it was being kept quiet. | told him that | would investigate the areas of concern related to DNR's authority; however, |
cautioned him that he should contact OSHA if he had concerns about worker exposure to asbestos emissions.

Comments Upon receipt of the concern | called Paula Milligan at Cardinal Environmental who has an annual notification A6294-2015 for the Frost Campus of SLU to see if they were working at
DuBourg Hall. She said they were not and she was not aware of the project so | called Dan Goodman at SLU. He was aware of the flooring project at DuBourg and described the
past week to me. According to him, they were replacing the floor due to structural issues down to the joists. They were removing it in sections when they noticed there were more
layers of Floor Tile than they realized and that some was suspect ACM. He said they stopped and had core samples taken that were tested and found positive for ACM so they hired
a certified contractor. He said that he felt they could have done a better job of communicating the area of the hazard by signage so the building occupants would not be concerned.
He said he told them that at no time was there a hazard to the occupants. He explained that the floor was at ground level so that the "basement" was exposed when the floor was
removed. He told me he would have Dustin Montgomery email the report of the core sample test and that GenCorp is the abatement contractor.

| spoke to Michael Renfroe, the owner of GenCorp Services (phone 314.739.1155; cell 636.346.0508). He stated that the core sample test result was available before he was
contacted by SLU and that they had been contracted to remove over 800 sq. ft. of 9X9" floor tile on a wood floor. No beams or joists or other structural members are being removed.
They are working nights now, 4:30 pm to 12:30 pm using manual methods to remove the floor tile under full containment with negative air and 3rd party air testing. They expected to
complete Sunday night. Since GenCorp did not plan to render the floor tile friable he said they did not submit an asbestos project naotification.

Mr. Montgomery sent me chain of custody and analytical paperwork for the core samples and air monitoring data dated January 6 & 7, 2016 via email. Upon request, he also
emailed an inspection report dated Dec. 15, 2016 that indicated there was 4,000 sq. ft. of brown 9X9" floor tile in fair, non-friable condition with 6% Chrysotile asbestos and stated "it
appears this floor tile may be present under the subfloor in the corridor. Prior to renovations, this material should be accessed in order to confirm the presence under the subfloor."

I did not perform a site visit; however, based on the information that was available in reports and during conversations it appears that 9X9" floor tile that contains asbestos was
removed without adequate emission controls or supervision by a competent person to ensure there was no ACM that had not been previously identified that would be impacted or
disturbed by the flooring project. As required, an asbestos inspection had been performed prior to commencing floor removal; however, this project does not appear to involve floor
tile made friable in excess of threshold amounts as described in the asbestos NESHAP.

SLRO 2016-01-12 2016-01-08 Landfill Equipment Herculaneum St. Louis Burning DB
Concern No. 25930 Concern Info Business called Landfill Equipment burning something that is creating large clouds of black smoke. Has witnessed for a few days. Can see it from
Highway 55.

Comments The facility has an APCP approved wood burning stove that they use for building heat. The unit is five times the size of a normal stove and they start it with diesel fuel. The fire puts
out a lot of smoke when it is started in the mornings before it begins to burn more completely. The facility is following all of the rules outlined by the regulation.

Monday, March 14, 2016 30 Page 150f 24



@ Note: " Concern Info" refersto theinformation provided to the

department by the concerned party. The information seeksto

MI..,SSU URI accurately reflect the nature of the allegation asit was made.

DEPARTMENT OF Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the
NATURAL RESOURCES 9 Y

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

iy

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Concern Initials NOV
SLRO  2016-01-19 2016-01-14 Joseph Buehler Chesterfield St. Louis Burning DB
Concern No. 25942 Concern Info The caller stated that Mr. Joseph Buehler is burning a mixture of construction waste and yard waste in a commercially manufactured burn pit. The

burning is causing the concerned party's household to suffer due to their sensitivity to the smoke. The caller understands that recreational fires are
not regulated by our department, but the concerned party wants his neighbor to cease burning trash and construction waste in his fire pit. According
to the caller, the caller has also spoken to our Department before about this issue. Mr. Buehler is not home during the Department's normal business
hours. This burning generally takes place on weekends and evenings which would make a site visit most likely useless.

A possible solution would be to write a letter to Mr. Buehler describing the concern and the rules for open burning.

Comments Due to the time that the burning is allegedly occurring and the low likelihood that a violation would be found, a letter will be mailed to Mr. Buehler describing the concern and
describing the open burning rules.

SLRO 2016-01-19 2016-01-15 Big Nasty Motor Sports Hillsboro Jefferson Burning DB

Concern No. 25943 Concern Info Talked to Darryl Reed with Mappaville Fire Department. They had to put out a very large fire that was allegedly started by Dylan Sharpe. Burning pile
had headboards, mattresses, and tires, among other things. The Fire Dept had to use around 16,000 gallons of water today to put it out. It sounded
like they were still working on putting it out. Darryl said he would call back on Tuesday (1/19/16) to give us an update. | asked him to take pictures of
the scene. The burning pile is visible from the road. Darryl's contact info below. Lieutenant on the scene: Brad Heartman, 314-620-5712.

Comments | met Mr. Darryl Reed, Fire Chief Mapaville Fire District, at the fire station in Mapaville. Mr. Reed accompanied me to the site where the fire occurred. | went into Mr. Sharpe's
business and presented my identification. | stated my reason for visiting his site. Mr. Sharpe denied starting the fire. Mr. Sharpe said that the fire began by an unknown reason. Mr.
Reed responded that Mr. Sharpe admitted to starting the fire to him when his fire department responded to the fire on 1/15/2016. Mr. Sharpe stated in response to Mr. Reed's
recollection that he must have misunderstood and that he did not start the fire.
The fire was mostly out. There was still some areas that was smoldering. | told Mr. Sharpe to put the fire out completely. He stated that he would tear apart the fire that evening when
he got access to his neighbor's bobcat.
| called on 1/20/2016 to follow up and Mr. Sharpe stated that he used the bobcat to remove the smoldering logs and with the snow fall, the fire is completely out.

SLRO  2016-01-27 2016-01-15 Unknown Troy Lincoln Air Odors / Land Lz
Disturbance

Concern No. 25987 Concern Info Mr. Mike Runge is concerned about the unbearable rotten egg odors that are coming from a nearby farm.

He is also concerned that the area along the river bank has been cleared without a permit.

Comments At about noon on the 27th of January, 2016 | met Mr. Runge at his home located at 119 Madden Road, Troy, MO (photo#2) and went down to the farm where the odor is coming from
with him. The farm is owned by Mr. Dale Geeding and his family. The farm was planted with filed radish (photol) as a cover crop after June 2015 crop failure in the area per the
recommendation of the County Soil and Water District.

Mr. Jeremy Weinrich at the Lincoln County Soil and Water District Office in Troy, MO was contacted through Mr. Paul Mueller, Environmental Specialist at Cuivire River State Park
Satellite Office of SLRO. Mr. Weinrich stated that while farmers are not obligated to plant any particular type of crop on their farms when crop failure happens, his office recommended
field radish as one of the cover crops to be planted in this area after crop failures so that the soil will not be exposed for further erosion. He stated that this is part of the soil and water
conservation plan in the area. Mr. Weinrich said that his office is aware that filed radish may produce some milled odor at the end of its life cycle. The odor is temporary and will go
away once the next crop is planted.
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SLRO 2016-01-25 2016-01-25 Multiple Farms New Florence Montgomery Air Odors SO
Concern No. 25944 Concern Info Very bad smell from many farms in area from rotting radishes. Has contacted USDA, APCP in Jefferson City, and Attorney Generals Office. He

knows regulations exempt farmers, but he is fighting to get regulations changed. Even if they would
switch to turnips, the smell would be much less. Has contacted AGO to file a lawsuit. Has a group of around 100 people behind him. This call was
just to file a formal complaint and to ask for any assistance in the case. He will also be contacting the media.

Comments Informed Mr. Brian Maskey, during initial interview, of the odor exemption for farmers and DNR cannot perform any action against them.

SLRO 2016-01-26 2016-01-25 Unknown St. Louis St. Louis City  Air Odors SW

Concern No. 25945 Concern Info Strong odor, smells like gasoline/petroleum. Could smell it this morning when got off at Loughborough Ave. from Hwy 55. Smell got stronger on S
Broadway. Tenants at 7128, 7130 S. Broadway and 6505 Minnesota are complaining of the odor. |s a storage tank leaking?

Comments On Tuesday, January 26, 2016 (approximately 1:30 to 2:00 pm), | drove |-55 to Loughborough, lingered about 15 minutes at Loughborough Commons, drove Loughborough to S.
Broadway and headed north on S. Broadway (to Jefferson) with windows open. | did not smell any odor of gasoline or other petroleum product. On my return trip to the office | drove
south on S. Broadway to River City Blvd. | detoured down the 62xx to 67xx blocks Minnesota (near Brenntag) and turned down E. Nagel (7128-7130 S. Broadway are on the corner)
to Blue Knight Energy Partners (BKEP), an asphalt terminal. BKEP has been the subject of numerous odor complaints from certain people in the area; and they are working on an
engineered odor mitigation plan. On 1/26/2015; however, the wind was strong and blowing from the northwest so any odors generated in the area would have been blown towards
lllinois (that also has sources that may contribute to odor issues along S. Broadway due to proximity to the river). The only odor | smelled was at the BKEP fence corner farthest away
from the intersection of E. Nagel & S. Broadway; however, | could not smell it closer to occupied structures. This asphalt odor would not normally be mistaken for gasoline.

Gasoline leaks are a fire hazard that should be reported to the fire department. Random and intermittent odors are difficult to confirm at a different time or day with different weather
conditions. The gasoline terminals are further north of the area of the complaint and in the opposite direction from the wind on the day of the complaint.

SLRO 2016-01-28 2016-01-25 Unknown Fenton Jefferson Burning DB

Concern No. 25949 Concern Info Neighbor is burning everyday, looks like furniture, fabrics, cardboard. Creates smoke visible from road and blows into her yard (100 Miller Drive), it
smells and is difficult to breath. Smell comes inside her house. Waste pile is not visible from road, but if look through her backyard, can see pile.

| arrived at 31 New Sugar Creek Road in Fenton, MO at approximately 2:45 PM. When | arrived, there was a fire in the back of the property. All of the entrances were marked "No
Trespassing” and no one was at the site attending the fire. | called 911 and reported the unattended fire. The High Ridge Fire Department arrived at approximately 3:00 PM. | spoke
with one of the firemen who said that the fire was only vegetative waste and the pile was less than 16 square feet. The location is in unincorporated Jefferson County. The fire
department put the fire out since it was unattended; however, based on the open burning rules, no violations were found. The owner of the residence was not at the site and the fire

department did not have his name.

Comments

SLRO  2016-01-28 2016-01-25 Unknown Maplewood St. Louis Burning SO

Concern No. 26085 Concern Info Neighbor is burning waste in backyard in Maplewood. Smells like trash, might have furniture in it. Can see flames from road. Occurs about every
other week. | asked the concerned to take photos if possible and call Fire Department.

Comments Darren Bernat and | arrived at the house and could not see any evidence of burning from the front of the house. There was a wooden fence surrounding the yard in the front and
sides. We noticed a park behind the house and drove around to the next street over. We walked through the park up to a chain link fence and could see into the alleged source of
concern's backyard. There was no evidence of burning, no trash pile, no furniture, no fire pit.
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SLRO  2016-02-01 2016-01-27 Unknown St. Louis St. Louis City ~ Asbestos PD
Concern No. 25951 Concern Info The original concern was related to Drinking Water. However it has since expanded to include a concern with asbestos.

The Railton is a historic registered structure that seems to suffer from exterior iron girdling and hazardous toppling from brick and cornice with a three
year sidewalk protection scaffold offering no apparent progress to stabilized the structure. There may be subsidence and evidence to mitigate by a
corner cinder block chamber effort. | am guessing the metallic taste may come from flushing of pipes no longer up to code This same tasting
experience may be compared to drinking from a City fire hydrant or your garden hose. There may be other concerns here like heat shields on wires
and stove placements where, | am guessing asbestos was not abated and is integrated with plaster construction techniques of the period. There
does seem to be an excellent fire sprinkler system paired with reliance on the fire annunciater.

Look at the girdling and you may look up and imagine the super structure spiraling.

But, yes, the water is the concern that the City Water Department believed was a property management issue.

I have lived here for three years

Is this PG&E or Love Canal related to the aging infrastructure of St Louis City hesitant to acknowledge? What can be done and | can not afford a
$500.00 water test.

Sincerely,

Jay Lynn Evans, Jr.

205 N 18TH ST #901

St Louis, MO. 63103

Comments Tom Sims response is: "I don't see an asbestos complaint” Thus, |, Patrick Dwyer closed out the concern form as Tom Sims returned the concern form to me and did not want to
address, close out the form, or investigate.

SLRO  2016-01-29 2016-01-29 Industrial Environmental O'Fallon St. Charles Asbestos DB

Concern No. 25952 Concern Info The caller identified herself as a nurse from Jefferson City. She stated that she was calling of behalf of an individual who wanted to stay anonymous.
The caller stated that the anonymous individual wanted someone to look into a demolition of a gas station that is occurring at the intersection of N.
Main and Tom Ginnever Avenue in O'Fallon, MO.
The initial call came from the Director's office at approximately 12:00 PM. This was noted when the Director's office called back at 4:00 PM. At that
time the director's office transferred Arnie Dienoff, the concerned party, to my phone. Mr. Dienoff was upset that someone had not made a site visit.
He was upset that we do not have the staff to make immediate site visits. He believed that the demo contractor was in violation of the asbestos rules
because they were not using a water spray curtain over the demo project and wanted to know if they had permission to pull the USTs on the site.
During the 4:00 phone call, Mr. Dienoff told me that the site is being purchased by Plaza Tire.

Comments Upon finding out the name of the purchasing company, Plaza Tire, at 4:00 PM | contacted Plaza Tire's corporate office. Plaza Tire's corporate office told me that they are indeed
purchasing the property; however the seller, Warrenton Oil Company, was responsible for demolition of the site. Plaza Tire Corporate also gave me the name of the demolition
contractor, Paul Sheets, and contact number. | contacted Mr. Sheets and he provided me with the demolition notification number. | reviewed the naotification and noted that the site
had an asbestos survey which indicates that no asbestos was found. Laura Luther with the Tanks program, contacted me and stated that Warrenton Oil had permission to pull the

USTs.
SLRO  2016-02-01 2016-02-01 Terry Wright Troy Lincoln Treatment Plant PM
Operation / Air Odors
Concern No. 26113 Concern Info The wwtf is stinking again.

Comments Malodor observed at the WWTF. Sludge deeper in the creek then was observed on my January 12th visit.
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SLRO  2016-02-01 2016-02-01 Glen Meadows, Inc. Troy Lincoln Treatment Plant PM

Operation / Air Odors
Concern No. 26118 Concern Info The wwif is stinking again.
Comments Malodor observed at the WWTF. Sludge deeper in the creek then was observed on my January 12th visit.

SLRO  2016-02-01 2016-02-01 Glen Meadows, Inc. Troy Lincoln Treatment Plant PM
Operation / Air Odors

Concern No. 26126 Concern Info Bad odor from wwif.
Comments Malodor observed at the WWTF. Sludge deeper in the creek then was observed on my January 12th visit

SLRO  2016-02-09 2016-02-04 Carstar Auto Body Overland St. Louis Air Odors DK
Concern No. 26086 Concern Info USEPA region 7 received on line complaint concerning Carstar Auto Body at 9425 Midland Blvd. in Overland MO.

Bay doors are left open early in the morning allowing the stripping chemicals and others, to escape without using the filtration system. This happens
on a fairly regular basis. Today it is like a cloud of mist. Our street slopes downward and the mist seems to hang at the bottom of the hill area for
several hours. We have been reporting to EPA St. Louis for several years. My understanding is that body shops typically do this to save money on
the filtration systems.

Comments
Mr. Bonnarens stated Carstar does not have and does not use stripping chemicals and does not understand how the concerned party could have smelled stripping chemicals coming

from the Carstar facility.
Mr. Bonnarens also stated Carstar performs all surface coating in their SPICO down draft spray booth.

No stripping chemical or solvent odors were detected during the investigation.

SLRO 2016-02-08 2016-02-05 Timothy Quitmeyer House Springs Jefferson Burning SO

Concern No. 26112 Concern Info Call from Saline Valley FPD, Joe LaPlant, regarding Timothy Quitmeyer burning large brush piles (see image attached) in unincorporated House
Springs, Jefferson County. Mr. Quitmeyer claimed he talked with someone from MDNR who stated he didn't need a permit. Mr. LaPlant is mainly
concerned with the size of the piles, as they are much larger than 4x4. Mr. Quitmeyer has cleared about 5 acres. The burn piles are about 1000 feet
from occupied buildings.

The FPD extinguished the large pile while on scene, the owner broke up the smaller piles. The piles are very close to trees and the FPD is also
concerned a brush fire could be started.

Mr. Quitmeyer was advised by the FPD not to burn until MDNR could assess the area.

Please keep Joe LaPlant informed of any updates from us.

Comments ©On Monday, 2/8/2016, | tried calling the number Timothy Quitmeyer gave to Joe LaPlant, and the person who answered said | had the wrong phone number. | called Mr. LaPlant to
confirm the correct number and he returned my call on 2/9/2016 and said that is the number Mr. Quitmeyer gave him.
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SWRO 2016-01-08 2016-01-06 Brian Turner Hartville Wright Open Dumps / Burning / MK
Littering
Concern No. 25491 Concern Info Caller states Brian Tuner was issued a letter to stop dumping/burning by creek - see concern 6278. However, he brought in several more loads of

cardboard drums and junk to burn, but the flood came and has washed it down to the bridge (on both sides) Can be seen from roadway.

Comments majority of the waste
washed into the nearby stream
given 30 days to clean up the waste observed in the stream area

SWRO 2016-02-05 2016-01-08 Empire Building Lebanon Laclede Asbestos RB

Concern No. 25558 Concern Info Caller stated that they just started to demolish the Empire Building on Jefferson Street at the junction of HWY 5 and Hwy 32. Caller stated there is
asbestos and tile and all kinds of other materials all piled together. Concerned that they are not demolishing asbestos properly. As far as he can tell
all waste material is still left on site, has not been taken off site yet. The company performing the work is unknown.

Comments Demolition contractor has permission to demolish the parts of the building that do not contain asbestos.

no violation
SWRO 2016-01-10 Hodges Cabinets LLC Stover Morgan Particulate / Burning /
Open Dumps

Concern No. 25567 Concern Info Message form email:
This facility is spraying finish products on wooden cabinets, they are using an exhaust fan that pulls these chemicals to the outside with out filtering it
at all. They have been doing this process for several months.
They also are taking the buckets that these products come in and are just dumping them on the north side of the building in a hole that had been
dug. When this hole gets full enough with buckets and scrap wood products then they burn this site. However there is no way they are getting all
these products out of the buckets, so what is left has to be leaking into the ground and the water supply.
This is a very unsafe environment that needs to have something done about the issues that they are creating for the water supply as well as the
wildlife that is in the area.

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-11 Richard Thompson Springfield Greene Burning / Open Dumps

Concern No. 25565 Concern Info Caller indicated he had been in the area of the concern and noticed the burning pile of mattresses. He said it is not the first time and would like
someone to investigate the issue.
The pictures below were emailed to Clinton Finn from Mr. Lonnie Vandiver, Code Compliance, Greene County Resource Management Department.

Comments
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SWRO 2016-01-15 2016-01-13 Kimberly Bauer Osage Beach Camden Burning RB
Concern No. 25599 Concern Info Caller reports that his neighbors refuse to pay for monthly trash pick-up and are burning household trash and business wastes at their residence.

Caller stated that he has photos of them burning wooden pallets from their business (he does not know the name of their business). According to the
concerned party, the incinerator they are using to burn in is approximately 20 feet from his residence. Caller stated that the local fire department
recommended he call DNR to resolve this matter. Concerned party requests he be notified once an investigator has been to the site and investigated
the matter.

Comments material burned was almost exclusively residential

No violation documented.

SWRO 2016-01-20 Animal By-Products Cooking Fa Nevada Vernon Industrial Site Specific /
Sewer line / Air Odors

Concern No. 25688 Concern Info Transferred from Report an Environmental Concern [#612]
Complainant would like to be contacted.
First Noticed April 1, 2015

Months ago our neighborhood started experiencing a foul obnoxious odor that seeps into our homes. | have contacted the City of Nevada numerous
times and was told the odor is from an Animal By-Products Cooking Facility located in the Nevada, Mo. Industrial park. They have a 4 inch high
pressure sewer line that connects to the sewer main located at 111 E Hardin Place. | have watched the city workers open the manhole lid and
witnessed a high pressure stream of thick, black, foul smelling liquid being pumped into the sewer main. This liquid is then dispersed south through
the sewer main causing an obnoxious odor for blocks.

When we first noticed the odor | was put into contact with the manager of the by-product plant, Dan Scannell at 219-242-5121, and he told me
repeatedly over a few months, that the problem would be corrected and that no product discharge through the sewer line should even be occurring.
He stated that crews would be instructed and the problem would stop. It hasn't, it has only increased over the months.

City workers and staff say nothing can be done because the business is not within city limits, even though they are in the Nevada Industrial Park and
dumping this foul animal by-product into our city sewers. Assistant City manager stated that the City of Nevada is working with this company for pre-
treatment but nothing will be changing very quickly, if at all.

The sewer contractors come to our neighborhood from time to time to high pressure wash the sewer main, which always blows the water from our
traps and cause worse odors in our homes. One neighbor had to go through the expense of placing a back-flow preventor on her home sewer after
sewage was blown throughout her bathroom during a washing process.

Comments
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SWRO 2016-01-20 Earl Witt Eldon Miller Burning
Concern No. 25690 Concern Info Moreau Fire Protection District Chief Randy Scott (cell phone 573/216-2659, office 573/392-5511) is on the scene of an illegal burn, located at 3035

Hwy 52, Eldon MO. It is just south of Eldon, immediately south of the intersection of Hwy 52 and Hays Drive. The business conducting the burn is
reportedly called U Rent It, owned by Earl Witt. Mr. Witt also has a mechanic shop on the site. Chief Scott stated that Mr. Witt is a habitual violator,
burning trade wastes, shingles, trash, etc. on his property frequently. Chief Scott would like assistance from the Dept to help get this practice
stopped. He has convinced Mr. Witt to take efforts today to remove shingles from the burn pile and extinguish the fire using a skidloader and
smothering the fire with soil.

Chief Scott thinks that he can provide copies of past fire reports that will help show this is a habitual violator. He can certainly attest to the fact based
upon his personal experiences in responding to the site. He can be reached on scene right now by calling the cell phone number listed above.

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-22 Opal Foods Neosho Newton Air Odors

Concern No. 25764 Concern Info Horrible odors from Opal Foods along D highway and also about a mile in each direction from the farm. Since Opal Foods bought out MoArk,the
odors have gotten worse. There is odor every day, with some days being so bad you can smell it inside your car after you're a mile away, and your
windows are up and vents closed.

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-26 IDF Monett Barry Air Odors

Concern No. 25765 Concern Info Caller states odor from IDF is horrible today. Caller did not state their name, or exactly where they smelled the odor, but alleged there were strong
odors from IDF

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-26  Opal Foods (formerly Moark) Neosho Newton Air Odors

Concern No. 25766 Concern Info Received text at 1:42 p.m. from Janet Moyer stating: "One mile away in a car, windows up you can still smell MoArk"

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-28  Unknown Conway Laclede Burning / Open Dumps

Concern No. 25797 Concern Info Caller was told by his son that the person at 202 Porter Ave in Conway took the siding off their house and burned it recently on the property. Was
concerned about asbestos as well in the material.

Comments

SWRO 2016-01-28  Unknown Mansfield Wright Used Oil / Burning

Concern No. 25798 Concern Info Caller said that one of the cops in town has a car detailing shop across from a Retirement home area. They have contacted the city, etc, but can't
get anything done. Caller stated that the responsible party burns the plastic containers from the chemicals at night in the wood stove in the shop.

Comments
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SWRO 2016-02-08 Don Kimmel Rocky Mount Morgan Open Dumps / Burning / LG
Asbestos
Concern No. 26007 Concern Info Mr. Kimmel tore down two trailers without owner permission and was prosecuted for that and was requested submit receipt for proper disposal by the

court. The waste from the trailers has appeared, partially burned on property owned by Mr. Kimmel and his wife. Mrs. Kimmel was concerned that
this may negatively impact her and felt we should be aware and investigate. They are going through a divorce. Mr. Kimmel has Alzheimer's and has
had strokes and he has become violent and confused. He has become unmanageable and unable to know right from wrong. The caller is concerned
trailer has asbestos debris mixed in with the construction waste that has been dumped on the property. Mr. Kimmel has alleged that he has also
burned down the family home that used to exist on that property. The debris pile has appeared since Thursday February 4th. Caller states that it is
possible that 3Ts's construction may have disposed of the construction waste on the property. Keith with 3 T's construction has worked with Mr.
Kimmel, he also owns the construction site bar and grill. Caller states that it is possible because her father does not own anything with the ability to
transport the large pile of construction debris that has now appeared at the property. Caller wants to protect her mother.

Mr. Kimmel has a history with the department. Caller is visiting the fire department today to investigate if the pile of debris was burned at the
property or was burned at the original location and then moved to their property.

Comments

SWRO 2016-02-08 Charles Friend Springfield Greene Open Dumps AS

Concern No. 26009 Concern Info From internet concern: "lllegal dumping. Fire destroyed trailer on property and individual (Charles Friend) is taking remnants (insulation, trash, other
items, etc) of the fire damage and dumping on a property that is touching his property. The dump site is NorthWest of his property on a large brush
pile. This property that he is dumping on does not belong to him."
Greene county assessors site shows 1273 N State Highway AB owned by Carolyn Harris at a Springfield address on Atlantic. Assessors office has
no listing for Charles Friend.

Comments

SWRO 2016-02-09 3M Plant Nevada Vernon Air Odors / Toxics CG

Concern No. 26025 Concern Info Received a call from Gary Bertrum at Region 7 EPA at 918 551 7003 (ask for extension). He said that he received a call from a complainant in
Nevada by the name of Ella Keeseley at 417 321-0316. She stated that the 3M plant there in Nevada is emitting an odor that smells like plastics and
she thinks it is toxic. She says that there are a high number of cancers in the community and she thinks it is related to the 3M. She would like it
investigated. She has called the City of Nevada and the 3M Compnay but has not called MDNR before nor the EPA until now.

Comments
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SWRO 2016-02-10  Unknown Carthage Jasper Air Odors / Burning
Concern No. 26078 Concern Info North and East of the Dyno Nobel property, caller wonders if the odor is coming from them. Dyno Nobel does currently have a burn permit, may

check to ensure they are burning at the correct times. Odors and burning seem to occur between 4 and 6 am caller smells odors that are like a
metallic or a strange burning smell like tar or shingles. The odor has occurred off and on for several months. Caller lives west of Carthage in the
Brooklyn Heights area, approximately 4 miles from downtown Carthage. Caller states the odor and burning seem to stop at daylight, he also
speculated that it may be from a meth lab due to the strange odors and the time in which they occur. | advised him to also contact his local police
department in case it is a meth lab. | let him know that we can check on the odors but tracking down where the burning is occurring could be difficult
and we can not guarantee we can locate the source based on following smells.

Comments

Please note, the information provided in thisreport reflects all concernsreceived during the reporting period as well asall inspection activities that occurred during the
reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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NATURAL RESOURCES

Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations
Responsible Party Facility Initiated  Region
Asbestos
Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC Commercial Building 4/21/2015 SLRO
Birk Trucking, Inc. MFA QOil Company Building (former) 8/12/2015 SERO
Bryan Weirich Scuba Adventure 3/27/2015  NERO
Cooperative Service Center, Inc. MFA Qil Company Building (former) 8/21/2015 SERO
Daniel Turner Daniel Turner 12/17/2015 KCRO
Golds St. Louis LLC Gold's Gym [1/13/2015 NERO
Great Plains Asbestos Control, Inc. Knox County Nursing Home 7/21/2015 NERO
Jake Hunget Curt Wallis Property 3/1/2016  SWRO
Landmark Building and Developing Vacant Commercial - East Sunshine 4/6/2015 SWRO
Matt Davis Curt Wallis Property 3/2/2016  SWRO
META Mayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc. 3/31/2015 ouT
Michael Stelte Stelte Property 1/29/2016 SWRO
Morgan Taylor Lost Cause Customs, Mr. Morgan Taylor Co-Owner 1/21/2016 SERO
Rameshbhai "Ricky" Patel G R P Petroleum, Inc. (DBA Phillips 66 Motel) 11/9/2015 KCRO
Signature Demolition & Trucking Company LRA Home Demolition 8/21/2015 SLRO
St. Louis Development Corp/LRA LRA Home Demolition 8/21/2015 SLRO
Troy Murdock Troy Murdock and Craig Blevins 8/5/2014 KCRO
United Construction Ent Co of St Louis Gold's Gym [1/13/2015 NERO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Curt Wallis Curt Wallis Property 3/2/2016  SWRO
Construction Permit
Jeff Goodwin Complete Home Concepts 2/25/2016 KCRO
Jon Melham Northland Coating Solutions 3/10/2016 KCRO
Excess Emissions
Kevin Hendrix O’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions 7/8/2014 KCRO
Lennie Rosenkrans Continental Cement Co LLC/Green America Recycling 10/28/2015 NERO
Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing 1/6/2015 SLRO
Fugitive Dust
Bob London Central Missouri Sanitary Landfill [1/10/2015 KCRO
Kim Smith Jadwin Sawmill 12/17/2015 SERO
Mari Macomber Beelman Trucking Company 2/22/2016 NERO
Scott Walker Beelman Trucking Company 3/1/2016 NERO
Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning
Jay Brown St. Charles Hyundai (GVIP# 092027) 1/22/2016 SLRO

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations
Responsible Party Facility Initiated  Region
Noranda Aluminum, Inc. Noranda Aluminum, Inc 7/14/2015 SERO
Son Kim PRESTIGE CLEANERS (095-2160) 2/23/2016  KCRO
Open Burning
Danny Sisk Sisk Mobile Home Service & Transport 10/6/2014 KCRO
David Johnson John Rector 10/28/2015 KCRO
David Thomas David Thomas [1/17/2014 KCRO
James Smith Joseph Schwartz 11/5/2015 NERO
Jim Hough John Rector 10/28/2015 KCRO
Jon Ohmes CHAMPION PRECAST, INC 3/8/2016 SLRO
Joseph Schwartz Joseph Schwartz 11/5/2015 NERO
Marvin Winger Marvin James Winger 11/5/2015 KCRO
Michael French Michael French 9/3/2015 KCRO
Randy Easley Easley's Auto Recycling and Auction 8/4/2015 KCRO
Randy Tanguay Randy Tanguay 3/1/2016 KCRO
Ronald Hill Ronald Hill 12/21/2015  KCRO
Ryan Smith Ryan Smith 2/13/2015  KCRO
Scott Simnitt Scott Simnitt 10/1/2015 KCRO
Vladimir Dub Word of Life Evangical Christian Church 3/8/2016 KCRO
Wendell Scott Belisle, Sr. Scott Belisle, Sr 3/1/2016 NERO
Part 70 Operating Permit
Chad Dykes TEVA Pharmaceuticals USA 9/23/2015 NERO
John Burns Missouri Center for Waste to Energy 8/21/2015 KCRO
Tim Baer TG Missouri 3/3/2016 SERO
Stage | Vapor Recovery
Max Solomon Phillips 66 9/17/2015  KCRO
Mike Assiz BP 9/17/2015  KCRO
Stage Il Vapor Recovery
Bob Howe SPEEDIE FOOD MART 6/9/2015 SLRO
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Air Pollution Control Program
Finalized Agreements between January 01, 2016 and February 15, 2016

Negotiation Total Suspended
Responsible Party Facility Initiated Settled  Amount Amount Region
Asbestos
Earthworks Excavation and Associate MFA buildings - Glasgow 7/31/2015  1/5/2016 4000 2500 NERO
MFA, Inc. MFA buildings - Glasgow 8/5/2015  2/9/2016 4000 2500 NERO
STN, LP St. Elizabeth Hospital (former) 10/7/2014 1/21/2016 6000 3500 NERO
Construction Permit
Nancy Laubenthal GENERAL MOTORS LLC WENTZVILLE 11/5/2015 1/25/2016 24000 SLRO
Open Burning
Alonzo Harris Alonzo Harris 8/31/2015 1/21/2016 2000 2000 KCRO
Clayton P. Landgraf Landgraf & Son, LLC 8/4/2015 1/14/2016 4000 3000 SERO
John Rector John Rector 10/28/2015 1/29/2016 2000 2000 KCRO
William Nelson Nelson Tire Center 10/8/2014 2/10/2016 10000 10000 SERO
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Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred

Responsible Party Facility to AGO Region
Asbestos
Didion and Sons Foundry Company DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 6/30/2011 SLRO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. 8/19/2015 NERO
Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
Cany Blazar RENEWABLE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 9/18/2015 SWRO
Edward Potter White Rock Quarries 9/5/2014 SLRO
Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. 360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444) 4/24/2014 SLRO
Open Burning
Debbie Branson Debbie D. (Stillman) Branson 4/7/2014 NERO
Greg and Karrie Casey Pallet Connection 10/31/2014 SERO
Ray Edward Smith Smith, Ray Edward et al 12/6/2012 NERO
Stage | Vapor Recovery
Alpha Petroleum Everyday Conoco ST13520 6/24/2014 KCRO
Alpha Petroleum Everyday Store # 1090 ST3619 6/24/2014 KCRO
Javaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership Everyday Conoco 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri Everyday Store # 1090 ST3619 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri Sinclair Retail Station #24060 ST12977 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum Service Oil Company #12 3/27/2014 KCRO
Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum Inner City Oil 3/27/2014 KCRO
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